Daniel Krafzik



CV

About me

I am a German speaking Web Developer with experience in building web apps with JavaScript & Angular. You can find my projects that include responsive websites and business apps in my public portfolio. I started programming from home. Due to my passion for programming, I spent months learning through the free bootcamp offered by freeCodeCamp, gradually building my skills. I am still working on deepening my knowledge and continuously improving. I am looking forward to expand my experience and starting my career in IT in a junior developer position. Stack:

- JavaScript
- TypeScript, Angular
- HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Material Design

Portfolio-Link: www.danielkrafzik.com

Personal details

Berggarten 8
49134 Wallenhorst

O Deutschland

+49 176 84985680

✓ daniel.krafzik@hotmail.de

Professional experience

Jysk

07/2023 - Present

Storemanager

 I obtained the training certificate (Ausbilderschein) from the IHK Osnabrück.

Jysk

09/2023 - Present

Trainer

Educational background

freeCodeCamp Project based coding academy. Web Development Training	07/2023 - Present
Project Pokedex	06/2024 - 07/2024
Project Tower Defense Game "Evolutioneer"	07/2024 - 11/2024
Project Kanbanboard	11/2024 - 12/2024
Projekt Portfolio	12/2024 - Present

Skills

Building Applications with JavaScript & Angular. Communication Analytical thinking High sense of responsibility Development